Government of Jammu and Kashmir Health & Medical Education Department, Civil Secretariat, J&K Jammu.

Minutes of Meeting

A meeting was held on 09.08.2021 at 3.00 PM in the Meeting Hall 4th Floor Civil Secretariat Srinagar under the chairmanship of Additional Chief Secretary, Health and Medical Education Department, J&K to review the progress of Implementation of Following Programme in UT of Jammu & Kashmir.

- A. Ayushaman Bharat PMJAY.
- B. Ayushaman Bharat AB-PMJAY- SEHAT.

Present:

- 1. Director, SKIMS, Soura, Srinagar
- 2. CEO, SHA, J&K, Jammu
- 3. Deputy Commissioners (All)
- 4. Principal Govt Medical College, Srinagar/ Jammu/ Anantnag / Baramulla / Doda/ Kathua/ Rajouri
- 5. Director, Health Services, Kashmir/ Jammu
- 6. State Drugs Controller, Drug & Food Control Organization, J&K, Jammu
- 7. Chief Medical Officers (All)
- 8. Medical Superintendents of all Tertiary care hospitals.
- 9. Medical Superintendents of District Hospitals (All)
- 10. State Coordinator, Common Service Centres (CSCs).
- 11 Representative from Bajaj Alliance General Insurance Company.

At the outset, The Additional Chief Secretary, Health and Medical Education Department, J&K took District wise review of progress Under AB PM-JAY and AB PM-JAY SEHAT Scheme.

After threadbare discussions, following decisions were taken and directions were issued:-

S.no	Issue Discussed	Decisions taken/ Directions issued.
1	Registrations in Beneficiary Identification System (BIS)	A. Deputy Commissioners of low performing district viz Jammu, Kupwara, Reasi, Rajouri, Srinagar & Kishtwar were directed to personally monitor the implementation of the scheme and ensure that the registrations under AB PMJAY & AB PM-JAY – SEHAT are given the top priority.
		B. Further all Deputy Commissioners were asked to ensure that at least 90% registrations of beneficiaries aredone by the end of September 2021
		C. They were also asked to focus on the initiative "Gaon Gaon Ayushman" taken up by SHA J&K for speeding up the BIS registration and mobilization of PRIs.
		D. CEO SHA J&K was asked to frequently review the implementation of both the schemes to ensure that

100		the benefits of the scheme are availed by the beneficiaries.
		E. State Coordinator CSCs to activate non-functional CSCs and take strict action against those who are not actively doing beneficiary identification.
2	Transaction Management System TMS	A. The Chair took serious note of claim rejection rate which is more than 10% since the inception of AB - PM-JAY-SEHAT.
		B. CEO SHA J&K was asked to review the rejected cases in four hospitals, i.e., Super-Speciality Hospital Jammu, Government Medical College Jammu, SMGS Hospital Jammu & Gandhinagar Hospital Jammu.
		C. Representative of Insurance company was asked to review cases which were processed on silver records.
3	IPD Conversion	 A. Low performing hospitals were directed to increase the IPD conversion rates and ensure that all the IPDs are converted in AB PM-JAY and AB PM-JAY-SEHAT beneficiaries as per guidelines. B. The chair directed CEO SHA to organize Capacity Building sessions of hospital staff and PMAMs on Health Benefit Packages especially Unspecified Packages.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the chair.

(Aman Kumar Dogra) Deputy Director (P&S)

H&ME Department.

Dated: 16.08.2021

No. HD/Plan/101/2021-06

Copy for information to the:

- 1. Chief Executive Officer, National Health Authority, Gol.
- 2. Director, SKIMS, Soura, Srinagar
- 3. Deputy Commissioners (All)
- 4. Principal Govt. medical College, Srinagar/ Jammu/ Anantnag/ Baramulla /Doda/ Kathua / Rajouri.
- 5. Director, Health Services, Kashmir/ Jammu
- 6. State Drugs Controller, Drug & Food Control Organization, J&K, Jammu
- 7. Chief Medical Officers (All)
- 8. Medical Superintendents of all tertiary care hospitals.
- 9. Medical Superintendents of District Hospitals (All)
- 10. State Coordinator, Common Service Centres (CSCs)
- 11. Mr. Himanshu Roy, Bajaj Alliance General Insurance Company.